

Ceci Tramontana

From: Eleni Pettas
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 11:40 AM
To: Ceci Tramontana
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Diamond Spring Pool

606-19

-----Original Message-----

From: Jennifer Messina <opra+request-8228-f4b05ce4@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 10:23 AM
To: Eleni Pettas <epettas@nutleynj.org>
Subject: OPRA request - Diamond Spring Pool

Dear Nutley Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

I would like to know if the lawsuit of Diamond Spring V. Nutley in regards to switching the zoning back to a B-3 from B-3A has been completed.

Yours faithfully,

Jennifer Messina

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-8228-f4b05ce4@requests.opramachine.com

Is epettas@nutleynj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Nutley Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=nutley_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/diamond_spring_pool

Township of Nutley
Office of the Municipal Clerk

Request Number

606-19

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.